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Subject: Town-owned Land Abutting Rail ROW
Attachments: Town-owned Land Abutting Rail ROW.xls

From: Danielson, Stephanie [mailto:SDanielson@easton.ma.us]  
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2009 1:26 PM 
To: Standley, Lisa 
Subject: Town-owned Land Abutting Rail ROW 
 
Lisa, 
 
Attached is the list of town‐owned land abutting the Rail ROW.  Since no parcel identification is provided, it is hard to tell 
what the parcels are in the list VHB sent.  This list does not include property owned by the Southeastern Regional School 
District, as it is not town‐owned and does not include fields associated with Oliver Ames High School and the Middle 
School, since these are no where near the ROW. 
 
Stephanie Danielson 
Land Use Agent 
 
Department of Planning & Community Development 
Town of Easton 
136 Elm Street 
Easton, MA  02356 
 

Help make the earth a greener place. If at all possible resist printing this e-mail and join us in saving paper.  



MAP_PAR_ID SITE_NAME STREET_NAM MANAGER COMMENTS
12R-4 Prospect Street Area 29 Prospect Street Conservation Commission Conservation Land
38U-62 Depot Street Area 288 Depot Street Conservation Commission Conservation Land
27U-34 Water Commission Land 100 Baldwin Street Water Commissioners  
38U-54 Purchase Street Area 61R Purchase Street Town of Easton Selectmen  
4U-3 Wedgewood Drive Area 73 Wedgewood Drive Town of Easton Selectmen Conservation restriction
16R-27 Foundry Street Area 272 Foundry Street Conservation Commission conservation land
12R-8 Prospect Street Area 36 Prospect Street Town of Easton Selectmen  
38U-57 Purchase Street Area 51 Purchase Street Town of Easton Selectmen Foreclosure Decree 04-20-1988
32U-21 Water Commission Land 218R Center Street Water Commissioners  
27U-32 Old Baldwin Street Dump Area 95R Baldwin Street Conservation Commission conservation land
22U-8 DPW Garage 130 Center Street Town of Easton Selectmen DPW Barn
4U-93 Water Commission Land 34R Miller Road Water Commissioners  
4U-123 Cobblestone Road Area 16R Cobblestone Road Conservation Commission conservation land
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Subject: Middleborough open space properties--finally
Attachments: SCR-Open space map.pdf

From: Joyce Rowley [mailto:jrowley@middleborough.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2009 4:21 PM 
To: Standley, Lisa 
Subject: Middleborough open space properties--finally 
 
Hi, Lisa; 
Attached is a pdf of the open space within ½ mile of the proposed village station site, and the Everett Street 
site.  Open space within ½ mile of the layover site is for all intents and purposes the same as the village station 
site.  Ownership is color coded, text below indicates ownership other than Town, or separate town agency.  
Middleborough Gas & Electric is not the same as the Town. 
 
Below are the properties by number: 
Village station, Layover sites 

1. Westside school, West End playground.  11 acres.  As name implies, playground, tot lot, two ball fields.
2. Middleborough Gas & Electric 
3. Public library ½ acre 
4. Police station ½ acre 
5. Flora Clarke School ½ acre, school admin office 
6. Pearl Street property 1 acre, unknown use 
7. Town Hall (3 acre) and Lincoln Lynch School (not in service, 1.5 acre) 
8. School Street School (historic school) 1 acre 
9. Thomas Sproat Pierce Park, 24 acres, pool, skateboard park, fields 
10. Mayflower Burkland School, 38.61 acres, Field of Dreams, 7.1 acres, 5 baseball diamonds, 3 basketball 

courts, two playgrounds, opne vield, indoor pool, ADA accessible. 
 

Everett Street station site 
11. Oliver Mill Park on Nemasket River, 5.16 acres, historic and passive recreation use, picnic tables, trails 

and bridges, herring run/fish ladder, canoe launch 
12. Conservation Commission-owned 16.5 acres adjacent to Oliver Mill, passive recreation and wildlife 

viewing. 
13. Town-owned Animal Shelter and waste water treatment plant, 9.6 acres total 
14. Conservation-owned canoe launch area at end of Settler’s Crossing, about 2 acres 
15. Middleborough Water Department-owned well site, 31.2 acres total 
16. Town-owned, 16.0 acres, unknown use. 

 
Sorry it took so long—the info is not all in one place, and we have some really bizarre software called 
Integraph. 
 
Regards, 
Joyce E. Rowley, AICP 
Staff Planner 
Town of Middleborough 
20 Centre Street 
Middleborough, MA 02346 
tel: 508-946-2425 
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